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September 13, 2012

PARTIES OF RECORD
Re: Case No. 2012-00359

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within seven days of
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Allyson Honaker at 502-
564-3940, Extension 265, or by e-mail at Allyson.Honaker@ky.gov.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Main Case File — Case No. 2012-00359
Application of Atmos Energy Corporation to Establish Rider Rates for the
12 Month Period Beginning October 1, 2012

FROM: Leah Faulkner, Team Leader
DATE: September 13, 2012

SUBJECT: September 13, 2012 Informal Conference

A telephonic Informal Conference (“IC”) was held in this case at the
Commission’s offices on September 13, 2012. A list of participants is shown in the
Attachment hereto. Commission Staff (“Staff”) and representatives of Atmos Energy
Corporation (“Atmos”) discussed Atmos’s application in this proceeding, specifically the
calculation of Deferred Income Taxes in Tab 6, Exhibit F. Staff asked for clarification on
the following items: (1) plant balances; (2) tax depreciation rates; (3) deferred tax rate;
and (4) the ad valorem tax rate. Atmos agreed to review the information provided in
Exhibit F, and to file any clarifying responses necessary with the Commission no later
than September 20, 2012.

The conference was then adjourned.
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